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*It has also been thought advisable to form a small branch at Storev 
Settlement, in the parish of Blissfield, and although of very recent 
existence, it has already been enabled to contribute $25 to the building 
fund of the Church at Doaktown.

The Burton branch of the Association has 27 members.
During the year the sum of $60 has been granted towards the new 

organ in St. John’s Church, Oromocto, and $34 have been added to the 
parish endowment. Of this 
was an
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amount the sum of £5 (five pounds sterling) 
offering from a friend in England.

The Secretary of the St. John Girls’ Branch reports that the members 
at present number 47. Fifteen meetings have been held, and in Decem­
ber a sale of work realized $80. In June, 1889, the sum of $25 
•emitted to the Bishop Coadjutor, and in December a similar amount 
completing the annual donation ($50) for the maintenance of the work 
at Ludlow On December 23rd a grant of $25 was sent to Bishop 
Kuigdon for the new church at Doaktown, and another of $10 to Rev 
Mr. Montgomery for the Church at Upper Kingsclear. In April, 1890 
the sum of $25 was sent to Bishop Kingdon, being part of the annual 
grant to Ludlow for this year. Total granted in the year, $110. In 
December a box of useful and fancy articles was sent to Prince William 
for the children’s Christ
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mas Tree at that place.
In reviewing the work of the past year, we feel that the first 

object of the Association has in some measure been carried out; viz.:
“To awaken and deepen interest in the work of the Church in the 
Diocese.”sur missions 

and a friend %
MARGARET MEDLEY, President. 
LOUISA STREET,
E. B. WILMOT,

| Secretaries.rthe benefit
Fredericton, June, 1890.

y members, 
ttle children 
ing them in 
silized $164.
, hall in the 
e building is 
se of a year. 
5 have been 
The sum of 

s at Ludlow 
done during 
diich is now 
ittle branch, 
he parish of 
looks for the 
Secretary.

APPENDIX ,T.

To the Synod of the Diocese of Fredericton :
The undersigned, appointed to audit the accounts of the Treasurer 

of the Board of Domestic and Foreign Missions, begs to report that he 
has attended to this duty, and finds the
. . . . ./cre furnished for Piments made, and the balance, as 

stated in said accounts, found to be in the Bank of Montreal.

R. T. CLINCH, Auditor.

same correct.
Vouchers

St. John, N. B., July 3rd, 1890.
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